
BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | sdbtp@state.sd.us 
dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

1.0 Opening of the Meeting 



Proposed Meeting Agenda 
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 

2330 N Maple Ave., Suite 1, Rapid City, South Dakota   
420 S Roosevelt St., Aberdeen, South Dakota 

 
To join the meeting via Microsoft Teams, use the link below: 

Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 298 601 088 414 51 

Passcode: Cz6cr3oa 

To listen to the meeting via conference call, please use the following information:  
+1 605-679-7263,,736172973#    

Phone Conference ID: 736 172 973# 
 

Friday, February 20, 2026, 8:30 a.m. MST 
 

1.0 Opening of the meeting 
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Approval of the Agenda 
1.3 Public Comments 

 
2.0 Action Items 

2.1 Approval of Minutes of December 19, 2025, Meeting 
2.2 Approval of Financial Reports – December 2025-January 2026 

 
3.0 Information 

3.1 Approvals Issued 
3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 
3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
3.1.5 Approval To Take Exam 
 

4.0 Activities report ending November 2025 
 
5.0 Executive Director Report 

 
6.0 Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, as necessary. 
 
7.0 Upcoming Meetings 

 
8.0 Adjournment 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWY4OTZjZjMtZjJjMC00ZTY2LWFiMzItMzljNTQ0NzlhZTYx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2219cb2bef-66d0-422b-ba48-45713fd1ed12%22%7d


BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

2.0 Action Items 



 

Meeting Minutes  
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions  

Department of Labor, Mickelson Room, 2330 N Maple Ave. Suite 1 and via Teams 
December 19, 2025, 8:30 a.m. MST   

 
Ryan Callaghan called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. A quorum was present.  
 
Members Present: Alex Fisher, Mike Coleman, Jared Carda, Catherine Dekkenga, 
Ryan Callaghan, Colby Flynn, and Cory Biegler 
 
Members Absent: None  
 
Others Present: Jodi Aumer, Executive Director, MaLisa Loeschke, Senior Secretary, 
Carrie Kerr, Program Assistant, Jerry McCabe, Legal Counsel, and Chad Brink. 
 
Dekkenga made a motion to adopt the meeting agenda. Fisher seconded the motion. 
MOTION PASSED.  
 
Callaghan opened the floor for public comments.  
Chad Brink provided public comment thanking the board for all their hard work. 
 
Dekkenga made a motion to approve the November 21, 2025 meeting minutes. 
Coleman seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.   
 
Dekkenga made a motion to approve the financial statements for November 2025. 
Carda seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
 
The board reviewed the activities report ending November 2025.  
 
Aumer noted that more accurate numbers should be available by the next board 
meeting as database information gets updated. 
 
The board reviewed the Code Review Workgroup Report required by SDCL 11-10-13. 
 
Carda made a motion to approve the Code Review Workgroup Report. Dekkenga 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.   
 
Aumer presented options for holding future meetings, including virtual and in-person 
formats. The Board agreed that an in-person location should always be provided for 
public attendance. While the specific venue may change, the Board expressed 
consensus that an in-person option will remain available. 
 
Aumer provided an update on recent complaints and requested that one board member 
from each discipline serve as the contact for feedback. The Board agreed to share this 
responsibility by rotating the duty among disciplines for each complaint. 

https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=11-10-13


 

Aumer reported on the concerns of backlogs and timelines. A banner was placed on the 
BOTP website to inform the public. 
 
Biegler made a motion for the board to enter executive session to discuss a contract 
issue. Carda seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. 
 
The board exited executive session at 9:20 a.m. 
 

Upcoming Meetings  

 
BOARD FUTURE MEETING DATES (All Times are Mountain Time) 

February 20, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

April 17, 2026 (tentative in person/Sioux Falls) 8:30 a.m. 

June 12, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

August 14, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

October 16, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

December 11, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

Fisher made a motion that the board adjourn the meeting. Carda seconded the motion. 
MOTION PASSED.  
 
The board adjourned at 9:25 a.m. MST 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

2026 
Meetings     

 

NCARB March 19-21, 
2026 

MBE Workshop 
and Regional 
Summit 

Oklahoma 
City, OK 

Aumer, Callaghan, 
Dekkenga, McCabe NCARB 

CLARB September 
17-19, 2026 Annual Meeting 

Calgary, 
Alberta 
Region 3 

Aumer, McCabe CLARB 

NCARB TBD NCARB Regional 
Summit TBD  NCARB 

NCARB June 25-27 NCARB Annual 
Meeting 

Minneapolis, 
MN 

Carda, Aumer, 
Dekkenga, McCabe NCARB 

NCEES May14-16 Central Zone 
Meeting 

Columbus, 
OH 

Callaghan, 
Coleman, Biegler, 
Aumer 

NCEES 

NCEES August 18-21 Annual Meeting Henderson, 
NV 

Callaghan, 
Coleman, Biegler, 
Aumer, McCabe 

NCEES 



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       156
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  12/31/2025

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1035  BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103500061808  1140000                  1,077,212.82  DR           BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                    1,077,212.82  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1035                   1,077,212.82  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1035                        1,077,212.82  DR ***



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       155
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  01/31/2026

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1035  BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103500061808  1140000                  1,059,967.73  DR           BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                    1,059,967.73  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1035                   1,059,967.73  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1035                        1,059,967.73  DR ***



BA0215V1   01/03/2026                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       328
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 12/31/2025

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  17,224.87                 96,025.34
103500061808  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                1,826.00                 10,126.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        19,050.87                106,151.34    *
103500061808  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 1,435.54                  8,001.71
103500061808  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   1,033.49                  5,761.46
103500061808  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             3,460.82                 19,681.60
103500061808  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    25.85                    144.00
103500061808  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                 8.30                     43.72

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         5,964.00                 33,632.49    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        25,014.87                139,783.83    **

103500061808  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE               338.31                  1,051.67
103500061808  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                   .00                  2,403.96
103500061808  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                           .00                  1,456.00
103500061808  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                  54.00                    580.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                      392.31                  5,491.63    *
103500061808  6503  52040200            DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES                     .00                 15,490.00
103500061808  6503  52040500            COMPUTER CONSULTANT                   1,035.00                  2,970.00
103500061808  6503  52041600            WORKSHOP REGISTRATION FEE                  .00                    150.00
103500061808  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE                 961.05                  5,762.95
103500061808  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   889.44                 16,094.94
103500061808  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                      1,059.54                  3,649.58
103500061808  6503  52043300            COMPUTER SOFTWARE LEASE                    .00                    346.56
103500061808  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS                677.80                  4,541.80
103500061808  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                272.21                  1,610.54
103500061808  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                   919.70                  5,269.90

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                      5,814.74                 55,886.27    *
103500061808  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                            .00                    381.73
103500061808  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                   4.44                    795.59

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                          4.44                  1,177.32    *
103500061808  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT               557.40                  5,267.89

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                     557.40                  5,267.89    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                        6,768.89                 67,823.11    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                31,783.76                207,606.94    ***

 CENTER: 103500061808                                                        31,783.76                207,606.94    ****
 B UNIT: 1035                                                                31,783.76                207,606.94    *****



BA0215V1   01/31/2026                             STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                             PAGE       337
                                     MONTHLY OBJECT/SUB-OBJECT REPORT BY BUDGET UNIT
                                              FOR PERIOD ENDING: 01/31/2026

AGENCY       10       LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT  1035     BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO
CENTER-5     10350    BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
 COMPANY NAME   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  51010100            F-T EMP SAL & WAGES                  25,276.10                121,301.44
103500061808  6503  51010300            BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES                2,988.00                 13,114.00

 ACCT:   5101       EMPLOYEE SALARIES                                        28,264.10                134,415.44    *
103500061808  6503  51020100            OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE                 2,131.45                 10,133.16
103500061808  6503  51020200            RETIREMENT-ER SHARE                   1,516.54                  7,278.00
103500061808  6503  51020600            HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE             4,907.02                 24,588.62
103500061808  6503  51020800            WORKER'S COMPENSATION                    37.91                    181.91
103500061808  6503  51020900            UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                12.18                     55.90

 ACCT:   5102       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                         8,605.10                 42,237.59    *
 ACCT:   51         PERSONAL SERVICES                                        36,869.20                176,653.03    **

103500061808  6503  52030100            AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE                  .00                  1,051.67
103500061808  6503  52030300            AUTO-PRIV (IN-ST.) H/RTE                   .00                  2,403.96
103500061808  6503  52031000            LODGING/IN-STATE                        224.00                  1,680.00
103500061808  6503  52031500            NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST                    .00                    580.00

 ACCT:   5203       TRAVEL                                                      224.00                  5,715.63    *
103500061808  6503  52040200            DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES                6,000.00                 21,490.00
103500061808  6503  52040500            COMPUTER CONSULTANT                     675.00                  3,645.00
103500061808  6503  52041600            WORKSHOP REGISTRATION FEE                  .00                    150.00
103500061808  6503  52041800            COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE                 901.05                  6,664.00
103500061808  6503  52041810            BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS                   292.50                 16,387.44
103500061808  6503  52042000            CENTRAL SERVICES                        469.84                  4,119.42
103500061808  6503  52043300            COMPUTER SOFTWARE LEASE                    .00                    346.56
103500061808  6503  52045250            REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS                677.80                  5,219.60
103500061808  6503  52045300            TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS                279.81                  1,890.35
103500061808  6503  52047400            BANK FEES AND CHARGES                 1,341.30                  6,611.20

 ACCT:   5204       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     10,637.30                 66,523.57    *
103500061808  6503  52050200            OFFICE SUPPLIES                          56.97                    438.70
103500061808  6503  52053500            POSTAGE                                 374.44                  1,170.03

 ACCT:   5205       SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                                        431.41                  1,608.73    *
103500061808  6503  5228000             OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT             1,148.18                  6,416.07

 ACCT:   5228       NONOP EXP/NONBGTD OP TR                                   1,148.18                  6,416.07    *
 ACCT:   52         OPERATING EXPENSES                                       12,440.89                 80,264.00    **

 COMP:   6503 PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS                                49,310.09                256,917.03    ***

 CENTER: 103500061808                                                        49,310.09                256,917.03    ****
 B UNIT: 1035                                                                49,310.09                256,917.03    *****



BA0225R1   01/03/2026                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        25
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 12/31/2025

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1035   BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  4293947             EXAM FEE-ENG/ARCH                          .00                    120.00

103500061808  6503  4293948             RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH                47,830.00                157,980.06

103500061808  6503  4293949             APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR                9,200.00                 44,700.00

103500061808  6503  4293950             OTHER ENGINEERING FEE                      .00                  1,150.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            57,030.00                203,950.06    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 57,030.00                203,950.06    **

103500061808  6503  4391902             LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH                   5,600.00                 16,440.00

 ACCT:   4391       FINES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                                  5,600.00                 16,440.00    *

 ACCT:   43         FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES                               5,600.00                 16,440.00    **

103500061808  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 38,354.62

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 38,354.62    *

103500061808  6503  4950000             REFUND OF PRIOR YEARS EXP                  .00                    224.00

 ACCT:   4950       REFUND OF PRIOR YEARS EXPENDITURES                             .00                    224.00    *

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 38,578.62    **

 CNTR:   103500061808                                                        62,630.00                258,968.68    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                62,630.00                258,968.68    ****

 B UNIT: 1035                                                                62,630.00                258,968.68    *****



BA0225R1   01/31/2026                               STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                           PAGE        27
                                               REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
                                                FOR PERIOD ENDING: 01/31/2026

AGENCY      10     LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT 1035   BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS - INFO

CENTER        COMP      ACCOUNT         DESCRIPTION                 CURRENT MONTH            YEAR-TO-DATE

  COMPANY NO    6503
  COMPANY NAME  PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

103500061808  6503  4293947             EXAM FEE-ENG/ARCH                          .00                    120.00

103500061808  6503  4293948             RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH                23,450.00                181,430.06

103500061808  6503  4293949             APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR                6,200.00                 50,900.00

103500061808  6503  4293950             OTHER ENGINEERING FEE                    15.00                  1,165.00

 ACCT:   4293       BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)            29,665.00                233,615.06    *

 ACCT:   42         LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES                                 29,665.00                233,615.06    **

103500061808  6503  4391902             LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH                   2,400.00                 18,840.00

 ACCT:   4391       FINES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)                                  2,400.00                 18,840.00    *

 ACCT:   43         FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES                               2,400.00                 18,840.00    **

103500061808  6503  4920045             NONOPERATING REVENUES                      .00                 38,354.62

 ACCT:   4920       NONOPERATING REVENUE                                           .00                 38,354.62    *

103500061808  6503  4950000             REFUND OF PRIOR YEARS EXP                  .00                    224.00

 ACCT:   4950       REFUND OF PRIOR YEARS EXPENDITURES                             .00                    224.00    *

 ACCT:   49         OTHER REVENUE                                                  .00                 38,578.62    **

 CNTR:   103500061808                                                        32,065.00                291,033.68    ***

 COMP:   6503                                                                32,065.00                291,033.68    ****

 B UNIT: 1035                                                                32,065.00                291,033.68    *****



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
FY26 Revenue Expense Report (December and January)

Fiscal Year

2026 2026 Revenues: Dec & Jan
2026 % of Grand Total: 

Dec & Jan
Dec Jan

APPLICATION FEE-ENG/AR 9200 6200 15,400.00$                                               16.26%
LATE FEE - ENG/ARCH 5600 2400 8,000.00$                                                 8.45%
OTHER ENGINEERING FEE 15 15.00$                                                        0.02%
RENEWAL CERT-ENG/ARCH 47830 23450 71,280.00$                                               75.27%
Grand Total 62630 32065 94,695.00$                                              100.00%

Fiscal Year

2026 2026 Expenditures: Dec & Jan
2026 % of Grand Total: 

Dec & Jan
Dec Jan

Salaries 19,050.87$                                   28,264.10$                                   47,314.97$                                              58.35%
BOARD & COMM MBRS FEES 1,826.00$                                      2,988.00$                                      4,814.00$                                                 5.94%
F-T EMP SAL & WAGES 17,224.87$                                   25,276.10$                                   42,500.97$                                               52.41%
Benefits 5,964.00$                                      8,605.10$                                      14,569.10$                                              17.97%
HEALTH/LIFE INS.-ER SHARE 3,460.82$                                      4,907.02$                                      8,367.84$                                                 10.32%
OASI-EMPLOYER'S SHARE 1,435.54$                                      2,131.45$                                      3,566.99$                                                 4.40%
RETIREMENT-ER SHARE 1,033.49$                                      1,516.54$                                      2,550.03$                                                 3.14%
UNEMPLOYMENT 
COMPENSATION 8.30$                                                12.18$                                             20.48$                                                        0.03%
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 25.85$                                             37.91$                                             63.76$                                                        0.08%
Travel 392.31$                                          224.00$                                          616.31$                                                     0.76%
AUTO-STATE OWNED-IN STATE 338.31$                                          338.31$                                                     0.42%
LODGING/IN-STATE 224.00$                                          224.00$                                                     0.28%
NON-TAXABLE MEALS/IN-ST 54.00$                                             54.00$                                                        0.07%
Contractual Services 5,814.74$                                      10,637.30$                                   16,452.04$                                              20.29%
BANK FEES AND CHARGES 919.70$                                          1,341.30$                                      2,261.00$                                                 2.79%
BIT DEVELOPMENT COSTS 889.44$                                          292.50$                                          1,181.94$                                                 1.46%
CENTRAL SERVICES 1,059.54$                                      469.84$                                          1,529.38$                                                 1.89%
COMPUTER CONSULTANT 1,035.00$                                      675.00$                                          1,710.00$                                                 2.11%
COMPUTER SERVICES-STATE 961.05$                                          901.05$                                          1,862.10$                                                 2.30%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP FEES 6,000.00$                                      6,000.00$                                                 7.40%
REVENUE BOND LEASE PYMTS 677.80$                                          677.80$                                          1,355.60$                                                 1.67%

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRVCS 272.21$                                          279.81$                                          552.02$                                                     0.68%
Supplies and Materials 4.44$                                                431.41$                                          435.85$                                                     0.54%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.97$                                             56.97$                                                        0.07%
POSTAGE 4.44$                                                374.44$                                          378.88$                                                     0.47%
Indirect Costs 557.40$                                          1,148.18$                                      1,705.58$                                                 2.10%

OPER TRANS OUT -NON BUDGT 557.40$                                          1,148.18$                                      1,705.58$                                                 2.10%
Grand Total 31,783.76$                                   49,310.09$                                   81,093.85$                                              100.00%

Summary Page 1



South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 
Financial Report – Fiscal Year 2026 (December & January) 
Prepared for Board Members 

Overview 
For December 2025 and January 2026, the Board recorded $94,695.00 in revenue and 
$81,093.85 in expenditures, resulting in a net surplus of $13,601.15 for the two-
month period. 

Revenue Highlights 
• Certification Renewals (ENG/ARCH): $71,280.00 (≈75% of total revenue)
• Application Fees: $15,400.00 (≈16%)
• Late Fees: $8,000.00 (≈8%)
• Other Engineering Fees: $15.00

Total Revenue: $94,695.00 

Expenditure Summary 
• Salaries & Wages: $47,314.97 (≈58.35%)
• Board Member Fees: $4,814.00 (≈5.94%)
• Benefits: $14,569.10 (≈17.97%)
• Travel: $616.31 (≈0.76%)
• Contractual Services: $16,452.04 (≈20.29%)
• Supplies & Materials: $435.85 (≈0.54%)
• Indirect Costs: $1,705.58 (≈2.10%)

Total Expenditures: $81,093.85 

Monthly Trends 
• December Revenue: $62,630.00 | December Expenses: $31,783.76
• January Revenue: $32,065.00 | January Expenses: $49,310.09

Conclusion & Outlook 
The Board remains in a positive financial position with a surplus for the reporting period. 
Certification renewals continue to be the main revenue source, while expenditures are 
primarily driven by salaries and contractual services. Continued monitoring of expenses 
and revenue trends will support long-term financial stability. 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

3.0 Information 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

3.1 Approvals Issued 



3.1.1 Intern Certificates Issued 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Engineering Interns 
           

 
 

 
 
Surveying Interns 

Name Certificate # 
  

Name Certificate # 
  

Note: Due to ongoing technical issues, some 
information may be incomplete or unavailable at this 

time. We are actively working through these 
challenges and will continue to provide updates as 

progress is made. 



3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                          

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Principles and Practice of Engineering Exam 

Name License 
Buteyn, Isaac James 20123 
Deitz, Coleton  20040 
Halverson, Calvin Douglas 20006 
Hunt, Logan Taelor 20041 
Jones, Matthew Charles 20124 
Kent, Heather Phillips 20125 
McTigue, Bailey Louise 20126 
Rivard , Montana  20042 
Shagla, Lindsay M. 20127 
Sperry, Nicholas Laurence 20128 
Waldner, Abraham Davis 20129 

 

Principles and Practice of Surveying Exam 

Name License 
None  

 

Architecture by Exam 

Name License 
Harwood, Seth 20136 
Barczak, Tom 20137 
Brookens, Jordan 20138 

 

Landscape Architect by Exam 

Name License 
None  

 

Petroleum Release by Exam 

Name License 
None  

 



3.1.2 Licenses Issued by Exam 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                          

Page 2 of 2 
 

. 

 

Note: Due to ongoing technical issues, some 
information may be incomplete or unavailable at this 

time. We are actively working through these 
challenges and will continue to provide updates as 

progress is made. 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Architects 

Name License # 
Bailey, Natasha MacDougall 20130 
Baker, Stephen Jospeh 20131 
Bent, Stephen 20007 
Blank, Lurita 20008 
Clark, Kevin A. 10678 
Ives, William Earl 17817 
Liederman, Jeffrey Steven 17919 
Newberry, Kenneth Adam 17711 
Oleson, Eric Lee 10147 
Preston, Bruce 20133 
Sanders, Roger Brian 20009 
stowers, Joshua 20134 
Sumrall, Darren Lee 20043 
Williams, Jeffrey Arthur 20135 

           

Landscape Architects 

Name License # 
Breckon, Jon Fritz 17614 
Holdren, Jessica 20139 
Wilkerson, Wesley L 20140 

 

Engineers 

Name License # 
Aguilar-Dzul, Mauricio  Donadoni 20052 
Arlandson, Christopher Robin 12159 
Barrick, Patrick William 20053 
Baxley, Jacqueline S 20010 
Bearden, John Riley 20054 
Bernth, Scott Christian 20055 
Blok, Jan I 20001 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 2 of 5 
 

Bradley, Matthew Sherman 
Glenn 20032 
Burtness, Thomas H 20056 
Cabanilla, Gerysand Matsui 20057 
Cain, Darryl Edward 20058 
Carlson, Blair Gregory 17755 
Childs, Matthew Scott 20059 
Christensen, Sean 20060 
Clark, Joshua David 20061 
Clay, David Elijah 20062 
Colley, Prince Petrie 20063 
Dornbier, Sean 20045 
Dubbelde, Jacob 20002 
Edwards, Chelsea 20064 
Egeberg, Matthew 20044 
Elston, Andrew B. 20065 
Engel, Kevin Lee 20066 
Ercan, Durak Evrim 20067 
Flick, Michael 20068 
Freshner, Zachary David 20069 
Gallagher, John David 14210 
Gilbert, Eric Amos 20070 
Goldberg, Kevin 20037 
Hall, Reece Austin 20071 
Hansing, Hannah 20072 
Hartman, Lukas James 20073 
Haymore, Steven Ralph 20004 
Hendrix, Jason Scott 20003 
Herzstein, Stefanie Ruth 20074 
Hiles, Brian Lee 20030 
Holm, Morgan 20075 
Holsinger, Scott 20076 
Holt, James 20077 
Howard, Adam 20078 
Howsden, Chad 20079 
Hudson, Andrew Taylor 20080 
Ibrahim, Ahmed 20081 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 3 of 5 
 

Jacques, Nathaniel Kyle 20046 
Jaeger, Mackenzie A 20005 
Johnson, Tyler Hobbs 20047 
Judge, Michael Adam 20017 
Kallio, Brian Fredrick 20082 
Kalmbach, Alexander Daniel 20083 
Keegan, Brian 20084 
Kerfoot Jr, Joseph Anthony 20085 
Kiefer, Michael Joseph 20011 
Kinney, Bryce 20086 
Knapp, Leah 20012 
Kolstad, Abraham David 20048 
LaForest, Matthew 20087 
Lammert, Brian 20013 
Loew, Jacob 20088 
Menezes, John Wildon 20051 
Merkel, Grant Ellis 20089 
Miller, Cathy Lynn 20035 
Mitchell, Daniel Saunders 20090 
Moore, Daniel Tyler 20091 
Morgan, David S 20033 
Newton, Haley 20014 
Noret, Cindy 20092 
O'Day, Kolton 20093 
Olson, Taylor  Kenneth 20094 
Oyster, Ryan Christopher 20015 
Pahl, Brandon 20095 
Palo, Daniel Robert 20096 
Patel, Harsh Y 20097 
Patrick, Robert 20031 
Pechacek, Travis 20098 
Petersen, Jacob Alfred 20016 
Philbin, Jason V 17699 
Radi, Mohsen 20099 
Regula, Lincoln Jon 20100 
Rem, Matthew D 20101 
Rhoads, Tom 20102 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 

Roberts, Jordan 20049 
Rodriguez Martinez, Osvaldo 20103 
Rucker, Steven Kyle 20104 
Rudolph, Robert Richard 20038 
Sandry, Jesse Eugen 20105 
Sapkota, Sambhu 20018 
Schaff, Monte Neil 20106 
Schiefer, Thomas Charles 17572 
Schuler, Elizabeth Anne 20107 
Schultz, Josh Randall 20108 
Shah, Vatsal 17388 
Skarsgard, Weston Dale 20109 
Small, Garrett David 20019 
Smith, Brian 20110 
Smith, Patrick J 20020 
Soelberg, Nathan 20111 
Swartzwelder, Malinda Elizabeth 20021 
Swoboda, Philip 20050 
Taeuber, Andre 20112 
Tang, Kenneth K. 20113 
Tellefson, Alan Joseph 20114 
Templeton, William T 20115 
Thompson, Joseph 17663 
Trulove, David Alexander 20116 
Twardus, Dalton 20022 
Vaccaro, Peter Joseph 20117 
Vang, Nelson 17525 
Villwock, Michael 20023 
Visser, Charles Arend 20118 
Voelker, Richard M 20119 
Welch, Morgan McKinnley 20024 
Wells, Travis Dean 20034 
White, Caleb Thomas 20120 
White, Christopher B 20025 
Windingland, Brian Allan 20121 
Wolf, Aaron Joseph 20122 



3.1.3 Licenses Issued by Comity 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 5 of 5 
 

Surveyors 

Name License # 
Barsness, Joshua 20036 
Egger, John Raymond 7931 
Goertzen, Adam J 20028 
Hilty, Callie Jane 20142 
Johnson, Kristofor 20026 
Malone, Dean Henry 20027 
Riniker, Brian 17463 
Weller, Gregory Chad 20141 

 

If something appears to be missing, please remain patient as we are migrating data. 

 



3.1.4 Business Licenses Issued 
 

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                           

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Business Name License # 
Allstructure Engineering, LLC C-9508 
Amper Engineering PC C-9510 
Baker Studios, Inc. C-9519 
CBG PR LLC C-9500 
Dynamic Power LLC C-9511 
EDA, P.C C-9514 
EMC, Inc. C-9502 
ENFRA MCC, LLC C-9518 
FDN ENGINEERING, LLC C-9503 
FireLogix Engineering, Ltd. C-9517 
Great Places Analysis and Design C-9507 
HRP Associates, Inc. C-9509 
Meliora Engineering PLLC C-9504 
Menning Excavating Inc. C-9505 
OAK Engineering LLC C-9513 
Precision Engineering Solutions, LLC C-9515 
Protection Consultants, Inc. C-9516 
PSI CONTROLS LLC C-9506 
SIEMAG-TECBERG, INC. C-9501 
Transpo Group USA Incorporated C-9512 
  
 

 

 

Note: Due to ongoing technical issues, some 
information may be incomplete or unavailable at this 

time. We are actively working through these 
challenges and will continue to provide updates as 

progress is made. 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                          

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Fundamentals of Engineering Exam 

Last Name First Name 
Alberts Charles 
Alkurtar Mehmet 
Allman Robert 
Ankrum Nicholas 
Baldwin Elijah 
Baron Luke 
Beck Colin 
Bender Elianna 
Benes Hannah 
Berg Matt 
Berndt Konner 
Biberdorf Cole 
Busch Ryan 
Cernicky John 
Chandler Timothy 
Chang Wei-yi 
Comer Connor 
Copenhaver Caleigh 
Cuny Matthew 
Desmet Jerod 
Downing Ryan 
Dudgeon Thomas 
Engstrom Ryan 
Ferrarini Luca 
Fischer Clare 
Gerlach Maddi 
Gillam Jeffrey 
Halley Nya 
Harbarth Conner 
Harrison Hunter 
Hatkin Brady 
Haug Benjamin 
Heimerman Jace 
Hobbs Quincy 
Hoffman Raymond 
Howard Jordan 
Jenc Logan 
Jiricek Heather 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                          

Page 2 of 3 
 

Johnson Brady Adam 
Jones Caden 
Judson Blake 
Kalbach Jorden 
Kammerer Isaiah 
King CLINT 
Kleinschmit Tre 
Koch Gavin 
Kokesh Cameron 
Kuhl William 
Libberton Connor 
Lindgren Andrew 
Loecker Tyler 
Malik Ahmed Nazir 
Martin Raleigh 
Mcgregor Caleb 
McGregor Caleb 
Mejias Robert 
Mendel Seth  
Meyer Austin 
Nelson Cai 
Oien Caleb 
Peasley Eve 
Peterson Dylan 
Peterson Wyatt 
Pfiefer nathaniel 
Quiring Mark 
Rames Jonathon 
Redman Tristan 
Reece Wyatt 
Reise Evan 
Rodewald Sierra 
Rodriguez Adam 
Roller Wyatt 
Rufledt Ryan 
Schoon Kyle 
Sedlacek Ben 
Shawcroft Hayden 
Sieverding Jed 
Sigl Keegan 
Skradski Cade 



3.1.5 Approved to Schedule Exam 
Meeting Date:  February 20, 2026                                          

Page 3 of 3 
 

Solinsky Drew 
Solinsky Drew 
Sousa Isaac 
Stenberg Sven 
Stuart Henry 
Sullivan Jasper 
Sund Hailey 
Talich Kit 
Thies Zoey 
Townsend Travis 
Updegraff Kaylee 
Vann Tucker 
Vogel Aria 
Wallace Stirling 
Wardner Tyler 
Wilson Jesse 
Winker Paul 
Wirtz Aaron 
Wittrock Zane 
Woertink Dakota 
Wolfer Joshua 
Wonka John 

 
Fundamentals of Surveying Exam 

Last Name First Name 
Stern Nicholas 

 
 
 

 

Note: Due to ongoing technical issues, some 
information may be incomplete or unavailable at this 

time. We are actively working through these 
challenges and will continue to provide updates as 

progress is made. 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

4.0 Activities Report 



DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 10? 978 1 89 406
2/29 10 963 1 90 405
3/31 11 963 1 88 409
4/30 930 85 399
5/31 7 5 12 122 837 972 1 0 1 22 67 89 112 296 412
6/30 8 4 12 119 820 939 1 0 1 22 67 89 110 298 408
7/31 8 5 13 119 825 944 1 0 1 22 67 89 110 300 410
8/31 8 5 13 119 828 956 1 1 2 22 70 92 111 304 418
9/30

10/31
11/30 6 2 8 108 749 857 1 0 1 21 62 83 113 292 405
12/31 6 2 8 108 747 855 1 0 1 21 61 82 113 292 405

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 5326 1 46 0
2/29 5202 1 45 0
3/31 5333 1 45 0
4/30 5182
5/31 989 4335 5364 0 1 1 31 14 45 0 0 0
6/30 987 4324 5311 0 0 0 31 14 45 0 0 0
7/31 993 4362 5384 0 0 0 31 14 45 0 0 0
8/31 1001 4388 5413 0 0 0 31 14 45 0 0 0
9/30

10/31
11/30 984 3977 4961 0 1 1 32 14 46 0 0 0
12/31 984 3965 4949 0 1 1 32 14 46 0 0 0

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON RES NON TOT

1/31 15 39 2534
2/28 15 38
3/31 15 41 2484
4/30 40
5/31 11 4 15 20 21 41 1315 5580
6/30 11 4 15 20 22 42 1309 5553 2484
7/31 11 4 15 20 22 42 1318 5597
8/31 11 4 15 20 22 42 1326 5636 2452
9/30

10/31
11/30 11 4 15 16 17 33 1338 5147
12/31 11 4 15 16 17 33 1338 5112 6450

6862
6915
6962

6485

TOTAL

6901
6770
6855
6715
6953

          PE         PE/AR         PE/LS       PE/LS/R

         PE/R REMEDIATOR    LICENSEES  BUSINESS

ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2025

   ASSESSOR                  AR         AR/LA           LA            LS



6905TOTAL 17915 6872

263
Retired 210 192 192
Inactive 8165 263

2673
Active 6998 6417 6450

Business 2542 2671
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV 19-Dec

206
TOTAL 9859 9917 17713 17801 17857
Retired 188 188 198 204

7002
Inactive 260 260 8176(inaccurate) 8165 8165 (innacurate
Active 6764 6811 6855 6959

JUNE
Business 2647 2658 2484 2473 2484

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY



DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 6 2 8 108 746 854 1 0 1 21 62 83 113 292 405

2/29 6 2 8 106 747 853 1 0 1 21 62 83 113 292 405

3/31

4/30

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON TOT

1/31 984 3976 4960 0 1 1 32 14 46 0 0 0

2/29 984 3976 4960 0 1 1 32 14 46 0 0 0

3/31

4/30

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

11/30

12/31

DATE RES NON TOT RES NON TOT RES NON RES NON TOT

1/31 11 4 15 16 17 33 1338 5123 256 2424 2680

2/28 11 4 15 16 17 33 1338 5125 256 2430 2686

3/31

4/30

5/31

6/30

7/31

8/31

9/30

10/31

TOTAL

6461

6463

          PE         PE/AR         PE/LS       PE/LS/R

         PE/R REMEDIATOR    LICENSEES  BUSINESS

ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2026

   ASSESSOR                  AR         AR/LA           LA            LS



11/30

12/31

TOTAL

Retired

Inactive

Active

Business

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV 19-Dec

TOTAL 6864 6864

Retired 192 192

Inactive 263 263

Active 6409 6409

JUNE

Business 2680 2686

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

5.0 Executive Director Report 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

6.0 Executive Session 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

7.0 Upcoming Meetings 



Upcoming Meetings  
 

Organization Date Meeting Location Attendees Funded by: 

2026 
Meetings     

 

NCARB March 19-21, 
2026 

MBE Workshop 
and Regional 
Summit 

Oklahoma 
City, OK 

Aumer, Callaghan, 
Dekkenga, McCabe NCARB 

CLARB September 
17-19, 2026 Annual Meeting 

Calgary, 
Alberta 
Region 3 

Aumer, McCabe CLARB 

NCARB TBD NCARB Regional 
Summit TBD  NCARB 

NCARB June 25-27 NCARB Annual 
Meeting 

Minneapolis, 
MN 

Carda, Aumer, 
Dekkenga, McCabe NCARB 

NCEES May14-16 Central Zone 
Meeting 

Columbus, 
OH 

Callaghan, 
Coleman, Biegler, 
Aumer 

NCEES 

NCEES August 18-21 Annual Meeting Henderson, 
NV 

Callaghan, 
Coleman, Biegler, 
Aumer, McCabe 

NCEES 

 

 

BOARD FUTURE MEETING DATES (All Times are Mountain Time) 

April 17, 2026 (tentative in person/Sioux Falls) 8:30 a.m. 

June 12, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

August 14, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

October 16, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

December 11, 2026 8:30 a.m. 

 



BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS 

2330 N. Maple Ave., Suite 1 | Rapid City, SD 57701 
Tel: 605.394.2510 | Fax: 605.394.2509 | 
sdbtp@state.sd.us dlr.sd.gov/btp  

Professional Engineers | Architects | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects | Assessors/Remediators 

8.0 Adjournment


	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.2 Approval of Agenda

	2.0 Action Items
	2.2 Approval of December 19,2025 Meeting Minutes
	2.2 Approval of Financial Reports

	3.0 Information
	3.1 Approvals Issued

	4.0 Activities report
	Activities Report Ending Dec. 2022

	5.0 Exec director Report
	6.0 Executive Session
	7.0 Upcoming Meetings
	8.0 Adjournment
	ADP18F3.tmp
	2024

	ADPD33C.tmp
	Upcoming Meetings




